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February 12, 2021

Ellen Agro

Town Clerk

20 Main Street
Mendon, MA 01756

RE: Showtime Entertainment LLC, 49 Milford Street
Special Permit Application

Dear Clerk Agro:

Enclosed with this letter is Showtime Entertainment LLC’s
application package for a Special Permit, a check made out to
the Town of Mendon in the amount of $250.00, and four sets of
labels addressed to abutters of the project site.

A total of seven copies of the following documents are
included with this package, which is also being submitted
electronically:

Special Permit application

Site Plan

Certified Abutters list from Assessor’s office

The deed for the subject property

The applicant’s Summary of Compliance With Mendon’s
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Zoning By-laws, including Exhibits A-D.

A. Mendon Planning Board’s Site Plan Decision

B Applicant’s Adult Entertainment License

C. Applicant’s Alcohol License

D Mendon Conservation Commission’s Order of
Conditions

Please do not hesitate to contact me if I may provide you with
any additional information.

Best regards,

Michael Aleo



